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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 9:55 AM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin 

(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte 
Ltd)

Subject: FW: LIABILITY CHECK - OUR REF: UC688 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK1973Z & 
SMB5021S ON 25/02/2023

Attachments: SW0E232P0005_25-02-2023_122418.pdf

Importance: High

Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SMK1973Z 
Insured: SMB5021S 
Workshop: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD <MOTOR@WAHHONG.SG>  
Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 9:35 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: LIABILITY CHECK - OUR REF: UC688 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK1973Z & SMB5021S ON 25/02/2023 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Sirs,  

Refer to the above subject, we are acting on behalf of our client TEO KIAN CHUAN,vehicle no.SMK1973Z , claiming 
against your insured's vehicle SMB5021S. 
 
Has your insured file GIA Reporting for the said accident? If yes, please let us know your confirmation on liability as 
soon as possible. 
 
Please be informed that our client has yet to leave their vehicle to our premises for claim, however we have our 
client's instructions to check liability for the above matter. 
 
Kindly let us have your reply and GIA Report attached for your attention. 
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--  
Regards, 
 
Jo 
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD 
ROC:199806235M 
 
ENTERPRISE HUB 
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST 
#01-57 S(608581) 
 
Tel:(65)67737377 
Website: www.wahhong.sg 
Mail   : motor@wahhong.sg 
 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and 
delete the mail. 
 
Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and 
disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. 
 
This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, 
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service 
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). 
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